City Council Minutes

April 9, 2018

Present: Rick Like, Dale Pavlis, Nick Pieske, Bonnie Petersen, Judy LaBoda, Henry Veldhuisen

The meeting was called to order at 6 pm by Mayor Like and started with the Taxation Board of Appeals

There was no new construction or sales from 1 October 2016 – 30 September 2017. There were no residents attending with questions.

M/S/P by Dale and Nick to approve the taxation as presented by the County Assessors- Marcy Barritt.

Regular meeting called to order at 6:30.

Guests: Merlyn Anderson, Deb Lee, Rhonda Wynia, and Sue Bonnstetter.

Merlyn presented the ordinances to Deputy Chris Lewis and he did not like that "cats" were added to the "dog" ordinance. The Slayton ordinance included "dogs, cats, and other animals", which was used to base the ordinances for Hadley. Slayton requires licenses and shots for the animals, Hadley does not. M/S/P by Dale and Nick to adopt the verbage in the ordinance as presented by the Sheriff's office, with the addition of "and cats". The vote was 3-2.

The discussion continued regarding changing and adopting a new ordinance number system.

31218-1 Burning Ordinance changed to 18-001 MSP by Rick and Dale to revise the numbering of the ordinance.

31218-2 Parking Ordinance changed to 18-002 MSP by Bonnie and Nick to revise the numbering of the ordinance.

31218-3 Exhibition Driving Ordinance to 18-003 MSP by Nick and Henry to revise the numbering of the ordinance.

31218-5 Public Nuisance within the City Ordinance to 18-004 MSP by Dale and Nick to revise the numbering of the ordinance.

MSP by Rick and Nick for "Regulating the Dog and Cat Ordinance" to assign the number- 18-005.

Review of the March Minutes; correcting Nick Pieske name in the "present".

Rhonda Wynia and Sue Bonnstetter asking about dividing the water/sewer since they have titled the properties into 1 large lot each rather than 1-1/2 lots each. We can review the outstanding balance of the note and review how to calculate it out.

Liquor Fund: Liquor fund approved. Looking really good for March! He is still waiting for an answer from Spartz for a bid for A/C in the liquor store.

General Fund: General Fund approved.

Water/Sewer Fund: Approved

Old Business:

- Ordinances see above.
- Survey Madsen survey \$2000+ estimate for the south alley from the Community Center.
- Easement? For Sharon Johnson can we do a written agreement that would be legal and binding or should we do a survey? Rick will be visiting with Sharon by the end of the week to get an answer on what would be the best solution.
- Dale will purchase the PVC to mark the boundaries at Brands and Halburs properties .

New Business:

- Murray County Fair? MSP by Bonnie and Henry to sponsor the Murray County Fair for \$100.
- CUP for Wind Turbine at 1275 80th Ave
- The Commissioners Meeting regarding the portion cost to the ditch and where it collapsed. We
 will wait for an update from the County after the representing attorney has completed his
 negotiation with the State. We will invite Lori Gunnick as our Commissioner to the May
 meeting.
- MSP by Dale and Nick to hire Henry to mow and trim with his own equipment at the Park to \$100 per time.
- The discussion was offering a salary for mowing. Tabled until next month.

MSP by Henry and Bonnie to pay the bills.

MSP by Henry and Nick to adjourn the meeting.

Respectfully submitted by Judy LaBoda – City Clerk